
Access America for People with Disabilities:  http://www.disAbility.gov
Administration on Developmental Disabilities: http://www.acf.dhhs.gov/programs/add/ 
AHEAD, the Association on Higher Education and Disability:  http://www.ahead.org/links2.htm
American Academy of Pediatrics: http://www.aap.org 
American Council of the Blind:  http://www.acb.org
American Foundation for the Blind: http://www.afb.org 
American Society for Deaf Children:  http://www.deafchildren.org
Association of Birth Defect Children, Inc.: http://www.birthdefects.org 
Bright Futures: http://www.brightfutures.org
Center for Mental Health Services: http://www.mentalhealth.org 
Children’s health insurance information (e.g., CHIP, Medicaid): http://www.hcfa.gov/init/children.htm 
Cystic Fibrosis.com:  http://www.cysticfibrosis.com
Education Law Center, Pennsylvania:   www.elc-pa.org
Epilepsy Foundation: http://www.efa.org 
Family Voices: http://familyvoices.org 
Federation for Children with Special Needs: http://www.fcsn.org 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) information: http://www.welfare-policy.org/idea.htm 
Institute for Child Health Policy:  http://ichp.edu
Institute for Family-Centered Care http://www.familycenteredcare.org 
Internet Resources for Special Children:  http://www.familycenteredcare.org
Maternal and Child Health Bureau: http://www.mchb.hrsa.gov/index.html 
Mayo Health Oasis:  http://www.mayohealth.org
Mi Pediatra (Children’s health information in Spanish): http://www.mipediatra.com.mx 
Muscular Dystrophy Association:  http://www.mdausa.org
National Association for Hospitals and Related Institutions: http://www.nachri.org 
National Association for the Education of Young Children:  http://www.naeyc.org
National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health: http://www.ncemch.org 
National Cystic Fibrosis Foundation: http://www.cff.org 
National Diabetes Information: http://ww.niddk.nih.gov 
National Down Syndrome Society:  http://ndss.org
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National Information Center for Children and Youth with Disabilities: http://www.nichcy.org 
National Institute of Neurological Disorders:  http://www.ninds.nih.gov
National Institutes of Health: http://www.nih.gov 
National Kidney & Urologic Disease Information Clearinghouse:  http://niddk.nih.gov
National Maternal Child Health Clearinghouse: http://www.nmchc.org 
National Multiple Sclerosis Society:  http://www.nmss.org
National Organization for Rare Disorders:   http://www.rarediseases.org
National Organization on Disability:  http://nod.org
National Organization on Rare Disorders:  http://nord-rdb.com
National Parent to Parent Support and Information System, Inc: http://www.NPPSIS.org 
National Rehabilitation Information Center:  http://www.naric.com
National Spinal Cord Injury Association: http://spinalcord.org 
Parent to Parent of Pennsylvania: http://www.nautica.net/wwco/eita/parenttoparent.html 
Parents Helping Parents: http://www.php.com 
ParentsPlace: http://www.parentsplace.com 
PEDINFO: An Index of the Pediatric Internet: http://www.pedinfo.org 
Pennsylvania Developmental Disabilities Council: http://www.paddc.org 
Project School Care information: http://www.schoolhealth.org 
Rural Institute on Disabilities: http://www.ruralinstitute.umt.edu 
Shriners Hospitals for Children: http://www.shrinershq.org 
Social Security  Administration: http://www.ssa.gov 
Spina Bifida Association of America: http://www.sbaa.org 
State Child Health Insurance Programs: http://www.ichp.edu/schip/links.html 
Supplemental Security Income Program (SSI): http://www.ssa.gov/odhome 
The Adolescent Epilepsy Clinic: http://www.epilepsy- international.com/meetings/abstracts/aaaaaaas/0/38/ 
The Adolescent Health Transition Project: http://depts.washington.edu/healthtr/ 
The Family Village: http://www.familyvillage.wisc.edu/ 
The National Respite Locator Service: http://chtop.com/locator.htm 
United Cerebral Palsy Association: http://www.ucpa.org 
Youth with Disabilities in Transition: Health Insurance Options and Obstacles: http://www.mchbhrtw.org/policypapers.htm  
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Adventures in Parenting – National Institute of Child and Human Development http://www.nichd.nih.gov/publications/pubs_details.cfm?from=&pubs_id=235
Alexander Graham Bell Association for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing http://www.agbell.org
Allergy Prevention in Children www.aaaai.org/patients/publicedmat/tips/preventioninchildren.stm
Allied Vaccine Group www.vaccine.org
American Academy of Asthma, Allergy and Immunology http://www.aaaai.org/patients.stm
American Academy of Audiology http://www.audiology.org 
American Academy of Otolaryngology - Head and Neck Surgery http://www.entnet.org 
American Academy of Pediatrics http://www.aap.org/topics.html
American Academy of Pediatrics http://www.aap.org 
American Academy of Pediatrics www.aap.org
American Association of People with Disabilities - websites including 
commercial sources for resources

www.aapd-dc.org 
American Lung Association http://www.lungusa.org
American Society for Deaf Children http://www.deafchildren.org 
American Speech-Language-Hearing Association http://www.asha.org
Beginnings for Parents of Children Who Are Deaf or Hard of Hearing http://www.ncbegin.org 
Boys Town National Research Hospital (Center for Hearing Loss in Children) http://www.boystownhospital.org
Breastfeeding Resources www.breastfeeding.com
Bright Futures at Georgetown University - source of information about 
nutrition, child development, exercise, and a host of other things

www.brightfutures.org
Camps for children with disabilities www.nichcy.org/pubs/genresc/camps.htm
Center for Disease Control and Prevention http://www.cdc.gov/ncbddd/ehdi/  
Center on Hearing and Deafness, Inc. http://www.chadinc.org 
Centers for Disease Control www.cdc.gov
Child and Adolescent Bipolar Foundation-Very informative resource for 
individuals of all ages dealing with bipolar and their families

http://www.bpkids.org/ 
Children and Adults with Attention-Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder (CHADD) www.chadd.org
Consumer Product Safety Commission www.cpsc.gov
Deafness Research Foundation http://www.drf.org 
Disability Resources on the Internet-Disability Resources Monthly’s guide 
for cutting through the morass of disability-related material on the Web

http://www.disabilityresources.org/index.html
Dr. Melvin Levine and colleagues have put together an excellent source of 
information for parents and children with learning disabilities

www.allkindsofminds.com
Empower parents of children with special needs - Allison Martin’s site www.childrensdisabilities.info/index.html 
Exceptional Parent Magazine- EP’s on-line resource site containing 
information, support, ideas, encouragement & outreach for parents and 
families of children with disabilities, and the professionals who work with 
them.

http://www.eparent.com/
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Family Village: A global community that integrates information, resources, 
and communication opportunities on the Internet for persons with cognitive 
and other disabilities, for their families, and for those that provide them 
services and support

http://www.familyvillage.wisc.edu/index.htmlx 
Family Voices is a family advocacy networking organization www.familyvoices.org
Family website with emphasis on staying mentally healthy and drug free http://www.family.samhsa.gov/default.aspx
Father’s website http://www.fatherhood.org/psa_tv.asp
First responder tips http://cdd.unm.edu/products/TipsForFirstResponders.htm 
FunfitKids - President's Council on Physical Fitness & Sports www.fitness.gov
Girls information http://www.girlshealth.gov/
Hearing, Speech and Deafness Center http://www.hsdc.org
Health information from American Academy of Family Physicians www.Familydoctor.org
Immunization information - John's Hopkins www.vaccinesafety.edu
Immunization Information www.immunize.org
Information sheets by diagnosis www.cshcn.org/resources/healtheducation.cfm
International Center for Disability Resources on the Internet www.icdri.org
Internet Resources for Special Children:  This site covers a wide variety of 
topics from I & R, clothes, recreational sports, home schooling, to guide 
dogs,  and employment! 

http://www.irsc.org/ 
Internet safety www.Netsmartz.org
KidsHealth - many resources for parents http://kidshealth.org
LaLeche League www.lalecheleague.org
Libraries on the web - go to the website of your local library and see their 
schedule of events, resources, etc

http://lists.webjunction.org/libweb/Public_main.html
Listen-Up http://www.listen-up.org
March of Dimes www.marchofdimes.com
March of Dimes site in Spanish www.nacersano.org
Maternal and Child Health Library - Resources http://www.mchlibrary.info/KnowledgePaths/kp_community.html
Medline site for parents to search on topics (“special needs” brings up 
many  resources)

www.medline.gov
Mental health provider - choosing a provider www.mayoclinic.com/health/mental-health/MH00008
Mental health therapist - choosing a therapist www.mentalhealth.samhsa.gov/publications/allpubs/KEN98-0046/default.asp
Mothers of Asthmatics http://www.aanma.org/
My Baby's Hearing http://www.babyhearing.org
My Pyramid (interactive nutrition information) www.mypyramid.gov
National Alliance on Mental Illness home page for much helpful information 
on searching for and finding help for emotional, stress-related, and mental 
health problems

www.nami.org
National Association of Councils on Developmental Disabilities - an advocacy 
organization

www.nacdd.org
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National Association of the Deaf http://www.nad.org
National Center for Hearing Assessment and Management at Utah State 
University

http://www.infanthearing.org 
National Cued Speech Association http://www.cuedspeech.org
National Deaf Education Center//Gallaudet University http://Clerccenter.gallaudet.edu/InfoToGo/
National Down Syndrome Society www.ndss.org
National Family Caregiver Support Program www.aoa.gov/prof/aoaprog/caregiver/carefam/taking_care_of_others/

wecare/special-needs.asp National Highway Traffic Safety Administration www.nhtsa.dot.gov
National institute for children and youth with disabilities - much diverse 
information for families

www.nichcy.org
National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders 
Information Clearinghouse

http://www.nidcd.nih.gov 
National Institute on Disability and Rehabilitation Research www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osers/nidrr/index.html?src=mr
National Jewish Medical and Research Center http://www.njc.org/disease-info/index.aspx
National Organization for Rare Disorders www.rarediseases.org
National Safety Council www.nsc.org
Oral Deaf Education http://www.oraldeafed.org 
Our-Kids - devoted to raising special kids with special needs - from 
Syracuse University

www.our-kids.org
PA Education Law Center www.elc-pa.org
Parent and Teen information www.kidsgrowth.com
Parent and Teen information site www.KidsGrowth.com
Parent Education Network http://www.parentednet.org
Parent information source www.kidsource.com
Parent Resources http://childparenting.about.com
Parent to Parent Programs-Regional www.familyvillage.wisc.edu/cof_p2p.htm 
Parent to Parent-PA www.parenttoparent.org
Parents Anonymous www.parentsanonymous.org
Pediatric Advisor in spanish and english - information for parents on 900 
topics.  This is the "home" page.  Enter topic under "search" and press 
enter.  Then click on the item you wish.

http://www.med.umich.edu/mott/healthed/1healthed.html
Pennsylvania Academy of Audiology http:// www.paaudiology.org 
Pennsylvania Chapter, American Academy of Pediatrics http://www.paaap.org
Pennsylvania Department of Health http://www.health.state.pa.us 
Playground safety - AAOS http://orthoinfo.aaos.org/fact/thr_report.cfm?Thread_ID=180&topcategory=

ChildrenRehabilitation Engineering and Assistive Technology Society of America - 
Articles relating to assistive technology, wheelchairs, etc.

www.resna.org
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Resources for parents, kids, teens from the Nemours Foundation http://kidshealth.org
Safe Kids Worldwide www.safekids.org
Self Help for Hard of Hearing http://www.hearingloss.org
Sex offenders locator http://www.familywatchdog.us/
Shy kids: a website containing much helpful information and things to do for 
shy kids and their families

http://www.shykids.com
Sibling support project www.thearc.org/siblingsupport/
Special Kids Network - 1-800-986-4550 www.helpinpa.state.pa.us
Special Kids Network resource page www.dsf.health.state.pa.us/health/cwp/view.asp?A=179&Q=201344
Star Sleeper - National Institutes of Health http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/health/public/sleep/starslp/
Substance abuse and mental health services administration website www.samhsa.gov
TelAbility:    An innovative, community oriented, interdisciplinary program 
that uses telecommunications to improve the lives of children with 
disabilities. 

www.telability.org/index.pl 
Tox Town - introduction to toxic chemicals and environmental health risks http://toxtown.nlm.nih.gov/
WIC site - Federal http://www.fns.usda.gov/wic/
World Institute on Disability - WID is a nonprofit research, training and 
public policy center promoting the civil rights and the full societal inclusion 
of people with disabilities

www.wid.org
Zero to Three www.zerotothree.org

WEBSITES OF INTEREST




